
FILED 8/2/2019 

State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 06498-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

August 2, 2019 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T ALLAIIASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist Ill, Division of Engineering ~\ Y 
RE: DN 2019014 7-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 

service in Brevard County by River Grove Utilities, Inc. 

Please fi le the attached, "Draft Notice" submitted by River Grove Utilities, Inc. for staff's 
review, in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



Melinda Watts 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Melinda, 

MartinS. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com > 

Thursday, July 25, 2019 12:31 PM 
Mel inda Watts 
Robert Graves; David Bolam; Richard Bass (rbass5992@gmail.com) 
River Grove Utilities/Original Certif icates Appl icat ion 
Notice of Application (02530950x9F8AD).docx 

I have efiled an application today for original water and wastewater ce1iificates for River Grove 
Uti lities, Inc. in Brevard County. Pursuant to Rule 25-30.030(2) please provide me with the list of entities we 
are required to notice. I have also attached the proposed Notice for your approval. 

Thank you, Marty 

DEAN 
MEAD 
A1TORN£VS AT LAW 

www.deanmead.com 

Martin S Friedman 
Attorney at Law 
MFriedman@deanmead.com 

D: 407-310-2077 
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A. 
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801 

Orla~~ Fofiii TallahasijlfjMelbourne 

O~ ro. -

PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherw1se exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the 1ntended recipient or the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient. you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution. or copying of th1s communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have rece1ved this communication m error. please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof. and notify us immediately by 
telephone. Thank you. 
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NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTIFICATES OF 
AUTHORIZATION AND INITIAL RATES AND CHARGES 

FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE 

Notice is hereby given on the __ day of July, 2019, pursuant to Section 367.045, 
Florida Statutes, and Section 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, of the Application for 
Original Water and Wastewater Certificates in Brevard County by River Grove Utilities, Inc., 
8440 South U.S. Highway 1, Micco, Florida 32976 to provide water and wastewater service in 
Section 14, Township 30 South, Range 38 East, generally consisting of the River Grove Mobile 
Home Village and adjacent undeveloped land. This legal description has been simplified and to 
obtain a copy of the exact legal description please contact Martin Friedman at 407-310-2077 or 
tnfriedman@deanmead.cotn. 

Any objections to the Application must be made in writing and filed with the Commission 
Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, no later than 30 days from the date of this Notice, 
with a copy to Martin S. Friedman, Esquire, Dean Mead, 420 S. Orange Ave., Suite 700, Orlando, 
Florida 32801. The objection must state the grounds for the objection with particularity. 

02530950. vI 

River Grove Utilities, Inc. 
8440 South U.S. Highway 1 
Micco, FL 32976 
ri vergrovevillage@att. net 
Phone: (772) 664-4560 




